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19/12/2019 

Reg. No. WO270-02 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

As we had hoped to have the license in place by the end of 2018, we are disappointed that at  this 
stage it is not going to happen, as it is a full year since the original application was sent in to the 
Agency, it is therefore with regret that we consent to your request to  extend the appropriate period 
by which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 31/03/2019-- 
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Yours Sincerely 
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Facility Manager 
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